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(curtis.kebler@gs.com); Armanino, Dana (DArmanino@co.marin.ca.us);
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(jmcmahon@8760energy.com); mwofford@water.ca.gov
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Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: MEA Response Regarding Rulemaking 09-11-014

To all parties of record R.09-11-014 and R.03-10-003:

Attached is the Response of Marin Energy Authority to Comments Regarding Administrative Law
Judge's Ruling Setting Prehearing Conference.

This document has been served to the above referenced service lists electronically and by U.S. Mail to
parties without email addresses, today, Thursday, March 25, 2010.

Kind regards,

Jamie

Jamie Tuckey

Project Coordinator

Marin Energy Authority

415-507-2813| jtuckey@co.marin.ca.us

www.marinenergvauthority.org

www.marincleanenergyv.info
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Email Disclaimer: http://www.co.marin.ca.us/nav/misc/EmailDisclaimer.cim
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